NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (55.0"5‘;8287'-;‘:; Mexico 87505

March 11, 1998

Thompson Engineering and Production Corporation
c/o Walsh Engineering & Production Corporation
7415 East Main

Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Attention: Paul C. Thompson

Corrected
Administrative Order NSL-3943

Dear Mr. Thompson:

It has been brought to my attention that the 160 acres to be dedicated to the J. W. Goddard
Well No. 9 (API No. 30-045-05956), located 1920 feet from the North line and 640 feet from the
West line (Unit E) of Section 11, Township 26 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County,
New Mexico, was described incorrectly in Division Administrative Order NSL-3943, dated
February 12, 1998. The NW/4 of said Section 11, not the SE/4, is to be dedicated to said well
to form a standard 160-acre gas spacing and proration unit for said pool.

At this time said order shall be amended to reflect said correction. Further, all other
provisions of said order shall remain in full force and effect until further notice.

Sincerely,

%:;enbery

Director
LW/MES/kv

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Aztec
U.S. Bureau of Land Management - Farmington
File: NSL-3943




